RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

 The Etna Township Zoning Commission met on January 30, 2013 in the Etna Township Administration Building for the purpose of conducting a regular meeting. The meeting was audio recorded for the ownship records. The meeting was called to order at 7:08 p.m. by Chairman Essex. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. Roll call showed the following members present: Randy Snider, Freddie Latella, Robert Essex, Gil Guttentag, Lisa Loudenslager, and clerk Laura Brown. Freddie Latella moved to adopt the agenda. The motion was seconded by Randy Snider and passed without objection. Zoning Commission Announcements and Comments – The Zoning Commission reviewed the Staff Report from Licking County Planning Commission regarding he Child Day Care Services text amendment. Freddie Latella moved to waive the public reading and to approve the minutes from the January 9, 2013 neeting. The motion was seconded by Gil Guttentag and passed without objection. 	inutes of	EUR	a Township Zoning Commission	Meeting
Che Etna Township Zoning Commission met on January 30, 2013 in the Etna Township Administration Building for the purpose of conducting a regular meeting. The meeting was audio recorded for the ownship records. The meeting was called to order at 7:08 p.m. by Chairman Essex. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. Roll call showed the following members present: Randy Snider, Freddie .atella, Robert Essex, Gil Guttentag, Lisa Loudenslager, and clerk Laura Brown. Freddie Latella moved to adopt the agenda. The motion was seconded by Randy Snider and passed without objection. Zoning Commission Announcements and Comments – Che Zoning Commission reviewed the Staff Report from Licking County Planning Commission regarding he Child Day Care Services text amendment. Freddie Latella moved to waive the public reading and to approve the minutes from the January 9, 2013 neeting. The motion was seconded by Gil Guttentag and passed without objection. Old Business Per/Animal Regulations Chris Harkness reviewed draft text amendments regulating pets. Robert Essex adjourned the meeting at 9:01 p.m. Approved 2-6-13 Approved as corrected/amended	N LEGAL BLANK, INC., FORM NO	10148	January 30,	2013
Building for the purpose of conducting a regular meeting. The meeting was audio recorded for the ownship records. The meeting was called to order at 7:08 p.m. by Chairman Essex. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. Roll call showed the following members present: Randy Snider, Freddie Latella, Robert Essex, Gil Guttentag, Lisa Loudenslager, and clerk Laura Brown. Freddie Latella moved to adopt the agenda. The motion was seconded by Randy Snider and passed without objection. Zoning Commission Announcements and Comments – Che Zoning Commission reviewed the Staff Report from Licking County Planning Commission regarding he Child Day Care Services text amendment. Freddie Latella moved to waive the public reading and to approve the minutes from the January 9, 2013 meeting. The motion was seconded by Gil Guttentag and passed without objection. DId Business Pet/Animal Regulations Chris Harkness reviewed draft text amendments regulating pets. Robert Essex adjourned the meeting at 9:01 p.m. Approved 2-6-13 Approved 3-6-13 Approved 3-6-13 Approved 3-6-13 Approved 3-6-13 Approved 3-6-13 Approved 3-6-13 Approved 3-6-13	Held			20
without objection. Zoning Commission Announcements and Comments – The Zoning Commission reviewed the Staff Report from Licking County Planning Commission regarding he Child Day Care Services text amendment. Freddie Latella moved to waive the public reading and to approve the minutes from the January 9, 2013 neeting. The motion was seconded by Gil Guttentag and passed without objection. DId Business Pet/Animal Regulations Chris Harkness reviewed draft text amendments regulating pets. Robert Essex adjourned the meeting at 9:01 p.m. Approved 2-6-13 Approved as corrected/amended Matta Barbara Matta Barbara Matta Barbara	Building for the provide the provide the provided the pro	Trpose of conducting The meeting was ca cited. Roll call show sex, Gil Guttentag, L	a regular meeting. The meeting was au alled to order at 7:08 p.m. by Chairman H yed the following members present: Ray Lisa Loudenslager, and clerk Laura Brow	dio recorded for the Essex. The Pledge of ndy Snider, Freddie /n.
The Zoning Commission reviewed the Staff Report from Licking County Planning Commission regarding he Child Day Care Services text amendment. Freddie Latella moved to waive the public reading and to approve the minutes from the January 9, 2013 neeting. The motion was seconded by Gil Guttentag and passed without objection. Dd Business Pet/Animal Regulations Chris Harkness reviewed draft text amendments regulating pets. Robert Essex adjourned the meeting at 9:01 p.m. Approved 2-6-13 Approved as corrected/amended Matter Animal Regulations Approved 2-6-13 Approved Actional Regulations	without objection.			
Ineeting. The motion was seconded by Gil Guttentag and passed without objection. Old Business Pet/Animal Regulations Chris Harkness reviewed draft text amendments regulating pets. Robert Essex adjourned the meeting at 9:01 p.m. Approved 2-6-13 Approved as corrected/amended Mana Buow Robert Science Mana Buow Robert Approved as corrected/amended	The Zoning Comn	nission reviewed the	Staff Report from Licking County Plans	ning Commission regarding
Pet/Animal Regulations Chris Harkness reviewed draft text amendments regulating pets. Robert Essex adjourned the meeting at 9:01 p.m. Approved 2-6-13 Approved as corrected/amended Mana Brown Robert Descent				
Approved 2-6-13 Approved as corrected/amended have Brown Robert Deser			endments regulating pets.	
pana Brown Robert Desner	Robert Essex adjo	urned the meeting at	9:01 p.m.	
Jama prouv John Laser	Approved 2-6	-13	Approved as corrected/amend	led
	Jamak	browner k		Snerp

0073 Meeting